

BRI PATTERSON

REGISTERED NURSE

CONTACT

920-737-5231



BriannaLeePatterson@icloud.com



815 Centennial Centre Blvd #61 Oneida, WI 54155

PROFILE

Dynamic nursing professional with over 15 years of dedicated healthcare experience. Able to work proficiently as both a leader and a member of a multidisciplinary team with precise triage, assessment, and evaluation of patients to facilitate best-practice care. Willing to go above and beyond the standard to uphold the highest quality of patient health advocacy while displaying outstanding communicative, supportive, and educative skills across diverse populations.

SKILLS

- PMH-BC (Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse- Board Certified)
- BLS|ACLS|PALS
- Pediatrics
- Psychiatric/Behavioral Health
- Corrections
- Critical Care
- Code Team
- SWAT
- Advanced Airway Management
- · Nursing Leadership
- Nursing Education
- Professional Development
- Conflict Management
- Provider Relations

EDUCATION

Master of Nursing Education
Chamberlain College of Nursing

2021-Present

Associate in Nursing

Northeast Wisconsin Technical College

2012

Bachelor of Science

Biochemistry and Molecular Biology 2011

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Hospital Supervisor/Intake Triage Registered Nurse- Psychiatric

Bellin Psychiatric Center | Green Bay, WI | Dec. 2019-Present

- Supervising and directing overnight hospital operations, nursing and support staff in collaboration with physician and senior administrative leadership.
- Screening, assessing, and placement of patients in acute mental health crisis to determine appropriate psychiatric and medical level of care.

Registered Charge Nurse-Psychiatric and

Willow Creek Behavioral Health 2018-2020 | Brown County Jail and Community Treatment Center 2015-2017 | Green Bay, WI

- Directing therapeutic and medical management of a vast scope of psychiatric and medical care needs to patients in acute hospital and restrictive correctional rehabilitation settings.
- Providing clients with a safe, confidential, trauma-informed care environment.

Registered Nurse- Critical Care/PACU/SWAT

Aurora BayCare Medical Center | Green Bay, WI | 2016 - 2018

- Rapidly identifying and managing critical post-operative and anesthetic complications in an intensive care setting while functioning as a skilled critical care hospital resource.
- Providing advanced airway management, pain control, and postsurgical intervention with direct collaboration of anesthesia and surgical providers.

Registered Nurse/LPN- Pediatrics

ThedaCare Pediatrics | Appleton, WI | 2009 - 2016

- Gathering assessment information from patients to address medical concerns and provide real-time advice, education, and subsequent follow-up.
- Carrying out routine health procedures for pediatric populations such as phlebotomy, vaccine administration, infusions, and examinations.